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Cht! Uy Rstmoe Dede: 05711724 DOCUMENT NO. 06485-2024
Amng: S L 24400 oy FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Kiara Hannan
From: Andrew Kunkler
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 8:15 AM
To: Kiara Hannan
Cc: Katisha Mobley; Cissy Galloway . 940008
Subject: RE: TY203 Open Infra East Inc _D \(_')r R ‘9‘0}4

Good Morning Kiara,

Yes, there was a docket for them. It appears they calculated everything correctly (5744.00 in RAF’s + P&I) and applied
the $500.00 non-compliance penalty, however the consummating order in the docket was issued on May 30, and we
didn’t receive this payment until June 3. So, unfortunately for the company, they will have to re-apply for a certificate.

We can cash the check and apply $744.00 to their RAFs (The RAF system says $780.00 is owed but once you enter the
postmark date of May 17 it should revert back to $744.00). For the remaining $500.00 for the non-compliance penalty,
$300.00 goes to the general revenue fund and $200.00 goes to the PSC trust fund.
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From: Kiara Hannan <KHannan@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Andrew Kunkler <AKunkler@psc.state.fl.us>
Cc: Katisha Mobley <KMobley@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: TY203 Open Infra East Inc

Hi Andrew,

We received this RAF form and their check is made out as $1000.00 more than what they put on their RAF form. Can you
please let me know if there is a docket for them and if so, the breakdown of the funds as well?

Thank you,

Kiara Hannan

Accountant |

Division of Administrative and IT Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399





